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Government of Jharkhand
Rural Works Department

JHARKHAND STATE RURAL ROADS DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (JSRRDA)
3" Floor, F.F.P. Building, Dhurwa, Ranchi 834004

NOTICE INVITI

(National Competitive Bidding Through e-Procurement)

Re-eTender No.- 04/ 2025-26

PR No- 363880 dated 11.10.2025

The undersigned on behalf of Government of Jharkhand invites item rate bids through e-Procurement from the eligible bidders registered® in
appropriate class with any State/Central Government/State /Central Government Organization for construction and maintenance for five years of the works
(List of schemes shall be displayed in the website pmgsytendersjhr.gov.in) of Pradhan Mantri Gram Sadak Yojna PM-JANMAN (Batch-1, 2025-26).

NG TENDERS

Ranchi, Dated: 21.11.2025

o . . Road | Sanction_ Sz!nclion Tplal Total Earnest Time of
Sr. | District Block Tendering Road Name / Bridge ) Constructi | Maintenace | Sanction Cost | Package | Money :
No | Name Name Package Name Length on Cost Cost with Maint. Cost (In C_omplctmn
(Kms) 0 i i i (in month)
(in lakhs) | (in lakhs) (in lakhs) (in lakhs) | Lakh)
| 2 3 4 5 6 | 7 8 9 10 11 12
LO30-PMGSY Road
Godda | Boarijore JH-09- Pandit more to Katal 1.800 160.15 16.66 176.81
ahar
PMJANM |- I
| | Godda | Boarijore | AN. | LO31-Rohari REORoad |3 g0 | 50059 3041 339.61 04567 | 1892 I5
GOD-03 to Kesgoria
) (2025-26) L034-M51h?|abulhan to
Godda | Boarijore Gopali via Chhota 4.500 391.84 3741 429.25
Dumarhir
Total 9.800 | 861.19 84,48 945.67

The bid should be submitted online in the website pmgsytendersjhr.gov.in. The bidders should have valid Digital Signature Certificate for online
submission of bid.
Details of bid submission is as under:

Sor w5 Availability of tender Last date & Last date and Date & time of opening
TS f. C 5. ‘311—5: Procurement Officer | Place of Opening (on-line) for bidding time of seeking time of bid (on-line) of tender
‘ISOEﬁ a’qﬁ’r ér? IdH W m m 1:“-(,[ From To clarification submission Technical bid Financial bid
I W H SRS R . ’ i 2 : 2 = - g
Iferet AT & et gl & Engincerin Chief, | Engineerin Chief | 28.11.2025 | 18.12.2025 11122025 18.12.2025 18122025 | To be informed
T TS e g 1T AR ] Z2ITe I JSRRDA, Ranchi | JSRRDA, Ranchi | at 10.00AM | upto 5.00PM | upto2.00PM | upto5.00PM | at0530 PM later
sifarer 35 =g ﬁ SRR RISIR q-a-?]. g .%Ta.l. * Non-registered bidders may also submit bid, however the successful bidders must get registered in appropriate class with appropriate authority before signing the
i contract.
e fampeet (<) W, IR o Wl QBT | ** Costmay change
U1 UGADT el ¢ 3¢ ?mf\;!ounl of Bid Security should be taken as mentioned in the Bid Data Sheet of the Bidding Document
5 - - 37d ; E aken e :
Il'%'ST qdr éa; STeTE A ‘ql—S: i HATT % | m‘\:}m T@ (EX) 'Eﬁ’a% ﬁa]a'q ai Y9107 ﬂ' HqEY 2. Cost of Bid Document (Rs. 10000) and Bid Security (as mentioned in the Bid Data Sheet) shall be deposited online in form as mentioned in Bid Data Sheet
5 5 TRt Wﬁa’ St iﬁé—‘r e failing which the bid will be treated non responsive and action shall be taken as per Sec. 2 of ITB clause 12.2(d).
dred, TSt HTed 3ﬁ—{ N aﬁ SHSHT  WHT % 116? . ﬁ U diSiiy, EBII'ET Eﬁa; m & |3 m case, it is found, even after the award of work that the bidder has submitted/ uploaded any false/erroneous/fraudulent statement/document, he/she is liable for
fSTeeter ST OIS Hedl 7 UgHAT & oled ¥ el b Sufierd Thell o Srel oIk I UETS db feraiett blacklisting and forfeiture of Bid Security.
. . > ﬁ ﬁ fief . o 4. Bidders must submit GST registration certificate without which bid is liable to be rejected.
SEAZEGE] ﬁ (¢ dr Td  HIER ﬁ é‘\;T a'; 550 @ 33{T1:[ Eﬁ C (¢ JTgl 3?13?[ au?ﬁ qﬁ?ﬁ; 5. Bidders whose names appear in the Debar/blacklist of RWD or any department of GoJ/Gol (including JSRRDA) shall not be allowed to participate in the above
TRER o 9 U & fo  oifesh Rewdi I U GF ¥ Ud Y 4R & Wid 96 el SISO, Wi ¢ 3 bids. . , o _ _ , o
6. Bids submitted by bidders, who have long pending ATR(s) made inordinate delay in execution of earlier allotted construction/ maintenance works of PMGSY,
W AT FR BRI SE R Rd I UHAT R T H WY eS| wRE w  (denerd, ARt forg] faem miay berejected summiarily,
= € 3= foue ua 3 awm T el 9iae P IRIEIE: g:fﬁ? aq'a:{[em qugﬂ 7. Incase of any discrepancy/dispute about units in BOQ, units as mentioned in Current SOR on which BOQ) has been prepared shall prevail.
i S . = Ll e, oe % l gHse . Rl Brer f o " 8. Participating bidders are free to submit grievances, if any, against the decision of technical evaluation within five days from the date of uploading of decision of
lir{?fa'(ﬁ ﬁ)‘r{[ 1%1'%5” II’EI S IS @T é"\?T Eﬁ 3:|'|'ET a?.!ﬁ Eff[ gé;?ﬂ ?ﬁé ﬁ EbQH Iﬁé; T 9Eg ?TQI 9:”%-\’ IR technical evaluation only through email at jh-cef@ pmgsy.nic.in Grievance submitted after stipulated period shall not be considered.
. M : Eﬁﬁiﬁf 9. Bidders must have valid registration with Employee Provident Fund organization under EPF and Miscellaneous Provisions Act 1952 failing which the bid shall
FOAH A TEH A TG TF G ¢ A g1 gareli ¥ wfafelt geg A, s e 8T8 TRer, . sy 8 ploy g s g
ég—[ af<s 1-{5[ qROfes g ;:a%x\;ﬁ AT 3:|qqﬁ - S I TEeTdl W Eﬁﬁﬂﬁ ﬁa]m aE E\T‘I’Iﬁ 10. Bidders must not quote rate for routine maintenance. The amount for routine maintenance as indicated in the Bill of Quantities must be acceptable to bidders.
, ’ , ) * fenferet = aror TR 11. Forunbalanced bids, extra security will be required to be deposited by the bidder at the time of Agreement,
MRt SfafeEl w1 W@ i qe faefd WRd & 99 G| qled, HSl ALY 12. The undersigned reserves the right to cancel the tender at any stage without giving prior notice/reason.
R T SR W Hige ﬁ TAFR W':'f T 3E Rl m I ga.q Eﬁ.a ﬁ?ﬁ TEE. FRSH TeF 3$|T All other details can be seen in the bidding document which is available in website pmgsytendersjhr.gov.in as per schedule mentioned above. sd/-
. ’ L Engineer-in- Chief
TUEAE M A el h g R forer o yee  fa W, S Steerer, WA e ot Sue 81 | pr 366990 Rural Work Department(25-26).0 JSRRDA, Ranchi
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Near Block Office, Block Road Bishrampur, Palamu (Jharkhand),
Pin code- 822132 Email Id — nagarpanchayatbishrampur2010@gmail.com

Corrigendum-1

FrICrd TR U, fS8THR Sfcia g aar PR
366873 (District) 25-26 (D) § E-PROCURMENT &I
PROCURMENT U&T ST oI e et @ ferg
IS https://jharkhandtenders.gov.in/nicgep / app @
¥IE W https://udhd.jharkhand.gov.in/ULB/Bishram

pur/ Bishram pur.aspx <@ ST |
YD,
TR RYe fesmyR

PR.NO.366927 District(25-26):D

Jharkhand BijliVitran Nigam Limited
(CIN : U40108JH2013SGC001702)
4 Regd. Office : Engineering Building, H.E.C., Dhurwa, Ranchi-834004,

Telephone :-0651-2400799 & Fax : 0651-2400799
https://www.jbvnl.co.in

NIT No. 241/PR/JBVNL/2025-26has been extended.
A revised Date and Time for Bid Submission and Technical Bid Opening is as follows:

1" Extension Notice

SL. No.

Name of Work

Details

1 | Name of Work

RFP for selection of system integrator for providing managed
wifi services and internet lease line along with hardware for 3
years at JBVNL, Nigam Hq. Ranchi.

2 | Last Date / Time for receipt of bids

11.12.2025 04:00 PM

3 | Date and Time for Opening of Technical bid

12.12.202501:00 AM

wita vd g R § st g |

B 2fd B Fo 1800 345 6570 W T HYM |

Py oo Riaae| PR No. 365495

Sd/-

T U W SN b gREEr

PR 366934 (Jharkhand Bijlee Vitran Nigam Ltd)25-26*D

General Manager (IT)
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TEXMO

Borewell Submersibles
Single Phase/Three Phase
Domestic/Agriculture/Industrial Pumps

Eleven Times Export Award Winner

AQUATEX

AQUATEX

Agricultural Monoblocks
Open-well Submersibles Pumps
Pressure Boosting Systems

Manufactured Exclusively by

AQUASUB ENGG. COIMBATORE

Ll

Authorised Dealer: PUMIPS & PRIMOVERS

Dr. Fateullah Road, Ranchi-834001, Jharkhand
Ph.: 0651-3580818, Moh.: 9431108785, 9334702026, 9234300862
Website : www.pumpsandprimovers.co.in, Email : jai.kissan553@gmail.com
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Limited Limited
1. FASHION DESIGNER:S&® 3ot fd therst
3¢ U, 2I¢, Uoc, ela, &3 |
2. MULIT SKILL TECHNICIAN -S&db 3(aaid ADCA+
(Advance Computer, Photoshop, Corel Draw,
Pagemalker, Tally Prime 4.0 With GST, Internet,
Chat GPT With Al Tools) Typing Hindi & English,

Hotel Management|

3. GENERAL DUTY AS%STANT - oief wafea gl
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Salary:12000-20000

Trainning Centre:
Ranchi- 7004847471 Ramgarh-7295831484

Office Address: Durgapuri, Kokar, Ranchi (JH.)
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Jharkhand Biggest Saree Exhibition
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